
Clanon, Paul 
9/9/2010 9:03:13 PM
Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Fwd: Gas Incident: PG&E Incident No: 100909-2140

We'll be putting out a statement saying we'll investigate, working with PG&E 
and agencies. Neutral language, and no finger-pointing.

Original Message

From: Bottorff, Thomas E [mailto:TEB3@pge.com]

Sent: Thu 9/9/2010 9:00 PM

To: Clanon, Paul

Subject: Re: Fwd: Gas Incident: PG&E Incident No: 100909-2140

Paul,

Thanks. It's been hard to watch and hear about. We're just hoping everyone 
is ok, but there are reports of over 20 people with burns.

Tom

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Clanon, Paul <paul.clanonficpuc.ca.gov>

To: Bottorff, Thomas E

Sent: Thu Sep 09 20:34:01 2010

SB GT&S 0493499

mailto:TEB3@pge.com


Subject: Fwd: Gas Incident: PG&E Incident No: 100909-2140

In case this helps.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Stepanian, Raffy" <raffy.stepanian0cpuc.ca.gov>

Date: September 9, 2010 8:29:40 PM PDT

To: "Clanon, Paul" <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Clark, Richard W." 
<richard.clark0cpuc.ca.gov>, "Halligan, Julie" <julie.halligan0cpuc.ca.gov>, 
"Prosper, Terrie D." <terrie.prosper0cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: FW: Gas Incident: PG&E Incident No: 100909-2140

Here is PG&E's incident report. FYI- these reports are filed under 
confidentiality (PU Code 583). As such, they are not public information.

Original Message

From: USRB

Sent: Thu 9/9/2010 8:27 PM

To: Stepanian, Raffy; Daye, Fadi; Robertson, Michael; Fugere, 
Raymond G.; Shori, Sunil; How, Kenneth; Eng, Terence; Lee, Dennis M.; 
Brinkman, Benjamin; Fong, Derek

Subject: FW: Gas Incident: PG&E Incident No: 100909-2140

From: webmaster0cpuc.ca.gov[SMTP:WEBMASTER0CPUC.CA.GOV]

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 8:27:37 PM

To: USRB
Redacted

Cc: <mailto:

Subject: Gas Incident: PG&E Incident No: 100909-2140

SB GT&S 0493500

mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov


Auto forwarded by a Rule

The Following information regarding this incident has been reported:

Redacted

SB GT&S 0493501



SB GT&S 0493502


